
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION Amendment #1 January 27, 2025 - FINAL 

RFQ Name:  Popkum Street Tree Pruning  
RFQ NUMBER: RFQ-25001 
DATE ISSUED: Wednesday January 08, 2025 
CLOSING DATE: Wednesday January 29, 2025 1 PM (PST) 

1. Can there be PDF copies of the tree inventory provided?

Attached

2. Does the FVRD have any disposal options for the tree branches, or is disposal a part
of the service?

The FVRD does not have access to any disposal options for the tree branches.  This will
be the responsibility of the successful proponent.

3. Are the tree on Magnolia expected to be pruned?

Yes.  Although they are small, we need them shaped and their health reviewed.

4. Should there be trees that need to be replaced, is that part of this RFQ?

No.  The FVRD will review the recommendations made by the contractor and determine
the next steps in alignment with the procurement policy.

5. Is crown reduction a part of the scope of work?

Crown reduction will be a part of the scope of work when deemed necessary.

6. Will the FVRD provide user access to the ArcGIS website for the purposes of
updating the online inventory details or will the contractor be required to carry
the cost of the user’s access?

The FVRD will provide access.
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7.  Is there an opportunity to extend the deadline for completion of pruning?   

We would prefer to stick to the timeline, however, should the circumstances require, 
there is flexibility in extending that timeline if needed.   

 
8. Addenda 

This is the final addenda. Wednesday January 29, 2025 1 PM PST is the deadline for                    
submissions. 
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